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Report on Tender Evaluation Process 
[Insert date]


Name & Address of Contracting Authority 
Board of Management [insert school name and address]
 
Subject Matter of Contract 
Mini-competition Competition for the provision of Mobile Phone Signal Blocking Pouches, Hand Held and Wall mounted unlocking devices which was performed under the Multi-supplier Framework Agreement for the supply of Mobile Phone Signal Blocking Pouches CFT 5876455
 
Value of Contract 
The Contracting Authority estimates that the expenditure on the Goods to be covered by the proposed may amount to some [insert value excl. VAT] over the term of the contract.
 
Competitive Procedure 
This public procurement competition (the “Competition”) was performed under the Multi-supplier Framework Agreement for the supply of Mobile Phone Signal Blocking Pouches CFT 5876455.
Tenderers must be able to supply each item on the specification list (except where is says ‘optional’) as provided in the specification and descriptions documents accompanying the Supplementary Request for Tenders (SRFT) document and must provide the relevant price in the Tender Response Document (TRD). An incomplete Lot will not be considered.
Any contract that may result from this Competition (the “Goods Contract”) will be issued for a term of one (1) year (“the Term”).
The Contracting Authority proposes to award an initial contract (a “Goods Contract) for the supply of the specified goods. A contract will be awarded to a single supplier who is deemed to be the most economically advantageous tender, in accordance with the award criteria set out in Section 2 of the SRFT document.

Electronic Communication 
[Record if any queries or requests for clarifications in relation to the SRFT and any of the requirements specified in it were submitted via the email address as set out in table 1 of the SRFT within the deadlines specified.]
 
Conflicts of Interest 
[Record if any conflict of interest was identified as part of this tender procedure]. 
 
Prior Involvement of Candidates or Tenderers 
[Record if the school has dealt with any of the tendering companies previously].  
 
Evaluation Results 
Names of Tenderers 
· [bookmark: _Hlk99351706][Insert name of Supplier A].
[Insert information regarding this supplier’s submission. Did they quote for all the items required? Did they provide all the details as requested in the SRFT document? Was any clarification sought from this company? Were all the elements in the TRD answered? What was the overall score and ranking of this supplier?]


· [Insert name of Supplier B].
[Insert information regarding this supplier’s submission. Did they quote for all the items required? Did they provide all the details as requested in the SRFT document? Was any clarification sought from this company? Were all the elements in the TRD answered? What was the overall score and ranking of this supplier?]

Names of Rejected Tenderers 	Comment by Author: Delete if no tenders were considered non-compliant
· [Insert name of Supplier]. 
[Insert reasons for considering this company non-compliant.]

Tender Award 
 Name of Successful Tenderer
[insert name of successful company] 
Reasons Why Successful 
[insert company name] was ranked first during the evaluation process and was awarded the contract. [Insert feedback as per results of the evaluation process.]
 
Decision Not to Award 	Comment by Author: Delete this section if not applicable
[Insert reason for not awarding a contract].  
 
 
Signed: __[insert signature]_________  	 	 	Date: __[insert date]_________  
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